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0CT 06 2006° - Georgia Department of Natural Resources
Environmental Protection Division

PAGE..... . 0 F..!.... ! Underground Storage Tank Manggement Program

4244 International Parkway, Suite 104, Atlanta, Georgia 30354
Noet Holcomb, Commissioner

Carol A. Couch, Ph.D., Director

(404) 362-2687
_ September 28, 2006

Michael W. Biering g Yo
U.S. AmyfHQ 3 Inf. Div. (Mech} and Ft. Stewart ] i
Directorate of Public Works EreanZams
1550 Frank Cochran Drive, Building 1137 ) . -
Fort Stewart, GA 31314-4927 :
SUBJECT: Underground Storage Tank (UST} Release:

Hunter AAF, Former UST # 25 and # 26

Building 1343

Hunter Army Airfield, Chatham County, GA

Facility ID: 9025008*1

Dear Mr. Biering:

The Georgia Underground Storage Tank Management Program (USTMP) has
recelved your consultant's letter, dated August 25, 2006, that forwarded a properly
prepared UST Closure Report, The report was prepared by CAPE Environmental, tnc.

According to your Closure Report, soil andfor groundwater contamination have been
reported ahove the appropriate method detection limits. Therefore with ongoing carrective
action please proceed with the Corrective Action Plan (CAP)-Part B with the submittal of

. the Seventh Annual Manitoring {Progress) Report by July 2007. .

If free product is identified, during any of your site investigation activities, you are
required to begin free praduct rémoval immediately, Free product recovery activities must
also be reported in the CAP-Part B Progress Report.

i you have guestions, please contact the undersigned at (404) 362-4529.

Sincerely,
' William E. Logan
' Senior Geologit
Corrective Action Unit I}
WEL: . ' '
&t landfianddocshilliambipending/9025008.12
Enclosure -
[+eH Steve Scavone, CAPE Environmental, Inc. -

Lisal. Lewis, GAEPD ~ .
File (CA): CHATHAM; 9025008
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